Delie, Steve

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:10 AM
To: Delie, Steve

Subject: Fw: Your FOIA Request to MSU

From: FOIA <foia@msu.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:38 PM
To: Skorup, Jarrett

Subject: Your FOIA Request to MSU

,ommunications

Policy

Dear Jarrett Skorup:
This is written in reply to the voicemail message that you left today at the MSU FOIA Office, as well as your July 20" email below.

Please be advised that check #39535 in the amount of $115.00 from the Mackinac Center for Public Policy was received in this Office on July 20,
2020, for the processing of your FOIA request MSUF035320. Pursuant to the best efforts estimate provided to you in our July 7, 2020, FOIA Fee
and Deposit Notice, we anticipate responding to your request on or before six weeks from the date the fee deposit was received, that being Monday,
August 31, 2020.

Pursuant to Section 4(4) of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act (MIFOIA), the University’s procedures and guidelines for processing MIFOIA
requests can be found at http://foia.msu.edu.

Michigan State University
Freedom of Information Act Office
408 W. Circle Drive

Room 1 Olds Hall

East Lansing, Ml 48824
517-353-3929/telephone
517-353-1794/fax

foia@msu.edu

MSUF035320

From: Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:03 AM

To: FOIA <foia@msu.edu>

Subject: RE: FOIA - Stephen Hsu

| am following up on this request.

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 2:50 PM
To: 'fola@msu.edu' <foia@msu.edu>
Subject: FOIA - Stephen Hsu



FOIA: Michigan State University

June 26, 2020

FOIA REQUEST FOR EMAILS ABOUT STEPHEN HSU
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Michigan compiled Laws Section 15.231 et seq., and any other relevant statutes or provisions of your agency's regulations | am
making the following Freedom of Information Act request.

o Any emails to or from the president of Michigan State University that mention “Hsu” from Feb. 1, 2020 to June 26, 2020.

Please send the materials requested to the attention of Jarrett Skorup at the following address, fax number, or via e-mail at
skorup@mackinac.org<mailto:skorup@mackinac.org>.

Mackinac Center for Public Policy
P.0. Box 568

Midland, MI 48640

Fax: 989-631-0964

Phone: 989-631-0900

Jarrett Skorup

Mackinac Center

Jarrett Skorup

Director of Marketing and Communications
Mackinac Center for Public Policy
www.mackinac.org

989-631-0900



